ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 17, 2016
8:59 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Bill Stoltze, Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Vice Chair
Senat or Charlie Huggi ns

Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Bill W el echowski

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 144
"An Act relating to relocation assistance for federally assisted
projects and prograns; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD

SENATE JO NT RESCLUTION NO. 1

Proposi ng amendnents to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to the Al aska permanent fund, establishing the earnings
reserve account, relating to the permanent fund dividend, and
requiring the permanent fund dividend be at |east equal to the
amount that woul d be cal cul ated under current |aw

- BILL HEARI NG CANCELED

SENATE BI LL NO. 128

Proposi ng amendnents to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to the Al aska permanent fund, establishing the earnings
reserve account, relating to the permanent fund dividend, and
requiring the permanent fund dividend be at |east equal to the
amount that woul d be cal cul ated under current |aw

- BILL HEARI NG CANCELED

SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE FOR SENATE BILL NO 114

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- March 17, 2016



Proposi ng amendnents to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to the Al aska permanent fund, establishing the earnings
reserve account, relating to the permanent fund dividend, and
requiring the permanent fund dividend be at |east equal to the
amount that woul d be cal cul ated under current |aw

- BILL HEARI NG CANCELED
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 144

SHORT TI TLE: RELOCATI ON ASSI STANCE FOR FED. PRQJ/ PROG
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/19/ 16 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 16 (S) STA, FIN
03/ 17/ 16 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

STEVE HATTER, Deputy Conmi ssi oner

Al aska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided an overview and answered questions
regardi ng SB 144.

HEATHER FAI R, State Ri ght-of-Way Chi ef

Al aska Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities
Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions regarding SB 144.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

8:59: 06 AM

CHAIR BILL STOLTZE called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:59 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Coghill, Huggins, Welechowski, and Chair
Stoltze

SB 144- RELOCATI ON ASSI STANCE FOR FED. PRQJ/ PROG

8:59: 29 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE announced the consi deration of SB 144.

9: 00: 03 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 17, 2016



STEVE HATTER, Deputy  Comm ssi oner, Al aska Depart nent of
Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT), Juneau, Al aska,
explained that the purpose of SB 144 was to bring Alaska's
right-of-way statute in conpliance with new federal |law. He said
when right-of-ways are acquired for public transportation
purposes, federal law requires the departnent to conpensate
property owners: value of the property as well as providing
appropriate rel ocation benefits to di spl aced famlies,
busi nesses, and farns.

He set forth that SB 144 was about relocation assistance. He
revealed that under the federal initiative known as "Moving
Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act" (MAP-21), qualifying
for reinbursenent would be easier and the maxi mum relocation
assistance available for affected parties increased. He noted
that MAP-21 was passed by the federal governnment in 2012.

He sumarized that SB 114 would provide greater equity to
Al askans inpacted by relocation, bring the departnent into ful
conpliance wth MAP- 21, and clarified the departnent's
rel ocation assistance for DOI project teams, contractors, and
regul at ors.

9:01:40 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE asked that M. Hatter address projects that m ght
be i npacted by SB 144.

MR. HATTER answered that SB 144 would have applied to a few
projects fromthe past. He explained that DOT tries to mnimze
rel ocating people. He said DOT project designers and engineers
try very hard not to inpact people's lives.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked that a specific project involving relocation
be addressed.

9:02: 55 AM

HEATHER FAIR, State Right-of-Wy Chief, Al aska Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities, Juneau, Alaska, replied
that she cannot think of a project that occurred in the past two
years. She reiterated that DOl tries not to relocate famlies

busi nesses, or farns.

CHAI R STOLTZE pointed out that challenges had occurred in the
past on nmaking property owners whole. He remarked that he found
it hard to believe that with all of the projects the state had
done in the past that DOl representatives could not identify

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 17, 2016



projects with challenges. He noted that the conmttee was
pushi ng through the legislation as a DOT priority.

MR. HATTER specified that SB 144 would allow for conpliance with
hi gher federal |limts and provide DOT with an opportunity to be
fairer to Alaskans within the federal statute.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked if there had been situations where the state
treasury mnade people nore whole through the general fund,
appropriations, or DOT appropriations.

MR. HATTER answered that he was not aware of any cases.

9:05: 20 AM

M5. FAIR detailed that incidences had occurred where genera
funds were used to pay for "admnistrative settlenents” in order
to mnimze legal costs for acquisition or relocation cases that
went beyond fair market val ue.

CHAIR STOLTZE noted that the Briggs Bridge built over Eagle
River in 1992 had right-of-way acquisitions that displaced
people during an economc downturn. He remarked that SB 144
would provide DOT with nore |everage for relocation, but
inquired if <consideration was given to relocation projects
during a downturn in the econony.

9:07: 07 AM
SENATOR MCGUI RE j oi ned the comm ttee neeting.

SENATOR HUGEA NS noted that the tinme frame for making
di spl acenent paynents was reduced from 180 days to 90 days. He
asked that M. Hatter address the change.

MR. HATTER answered that the tine change was a result of MAP-21
and DOT"s intent to conply with federal |aw.

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked that Ms. Fair address sections in the bil
that referenced nortgage and expense paynents for a displaced
per son.

9:09: 16 AM

M5. FAIR explained that the federal code set forth assistance
for nortgage and expense paynents based upon a person that owns
versus a tenant that rents.

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked Ms. Fair to verify that the provisions
woul d provide aid to the property owner

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- March 17, 2016



M5. FAIR answered correct. She specified that the provisions
were designed to allow nore people to qualify for benefits.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI noted that there was a zero fiscal note in
the operating budget, but Ms. Fair nentioned that the increased
rel ocation costs would be absorbed within the existing capita
program funding and the bill was retroactive to Cctober 1, 2014.
He asked how much the state would be paying out from 2014 unti
the present.

M5. FAIR answered that the anpbunt was estinated to be $12, 000.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if M. Hatter had a sense of what the
annual cost woul d be.

9:10: 58 AM

VR. HATTER answered that estimating for the future was
difficult. He reiterated that project designers would work very
hard not to rel ocate people.

CHAI R STOLTZE noted that Section 3 and Section 4 del eted expense
l[imts of $10,000 and $22,500. He asked what the state's
exposure woul d be due to the Iimt deletion.

MR. HATTER answered that Ilimtations were dictated by the
f eder al limts and changes would occur through federal
| egislation. He specified that the deletion would not require
DOT to cone back and update l|legislation each time the federa
limts are changed.

9:13: 04 AM

CHAIR STOLTZE noted that 1|ocal governnents had adm nistrated
sone road projects in the past. He asked if DOT intended to have
the legislation apply to entirely state-funded projects as well.

M5. FAIR answered yes. She asserted that the intent was to treat
everyone fairly for both state and federal projects.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked if possible litigation costs would fall into
a rel ocation expense.

MR. HATTER expl ai ned that the relocation expense was specific to
noving and litigation was a separate piece.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 17, 2016



CHAI R STOLTZE asked if an activity like raising |livestock on a
farm woul d have an inpact on whether a project noves forward due
to relocation issues.

9:15: 39 AM

SENATOR COGHI LL noted that Section 2 in the bill would repea
and reenact fixed paynents for noving expenses. He asked that
Ms. Fair explain Section 2.

M5. FAIR answered that Section 2 sinplified the I|anguage in
reference to federal code. She said the change |essens the
opportunity for msinterpretation or duplication of errors. She
detailed that the same provisions were still in place, but the
federal governnent increased the anount that soneone can receive
in terms of actual noving expenses in a onetine-fixed paynent.
She specified that SB 144 allows DOT to not have to cone back to
t he Legi sl ature when changes were nade to the federal code.

9:17: 28 AM
SENATOR COGHI LL asked what would happen if the code nunber was
changed.

MR. HATTER explained that DOT worked closely with the Federa

H ghway Administration to meke sure the state conplied. He
reiterated that the intent was to update the statute so that DOT
was in conpliance and did not have to come back year after year
as things change.

SENATOR COGHILL noted that he feared linking to federal code
because sonetines the state finds itself in awkward positions.

9:19: 05 AM

CHAIR STOLTZE asked that DOl return to a future commttee
meeting to address historical relocation issues. He specified
that the conmmttee wants to know what the potential costs and
obligations are for the state.

MR. HATTER replied that DOT would conply with Chair Stoltze's
request .

9:21: 29 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE announced that SB 144 would be held in commttee.

9:22: 07 AM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair Stoltze adjourned the State Affairs Conmttee at 9:22 a. m

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 17, 2016



